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Q&A Addendum 

Promotional T-Shirts - Athletics 

RFP 645641 

 

This document provides question and answer information pertaining to the above captioned RFP, and 

will be updated as necessary. 

 

REMINDER:  It is the Respondent's responsibility to thoroughly examine and read the entire RFP document 

and any appendices and addenda to this RFP. 

 

Posted June 22, 2017 

 

Question: I am reviewing the RFP for 645641 and do not see the specific job specs.  Can you please 

advise?  Also, are there any set asides for this job?   

Answer: This isn’t for a specific job at this time. We are looking for potential bidders pricing on an array 

of colors, numbers of print and quantities using the spreadsheet in the RFP. Once we make an 

intent to award, we will be working from the price sheet as specific orders are needed throughout 

the year.   

 

Posted June 27, 2017 

 

Question: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: Non-US companies can submit RFP responses. The minimal expectation is that all 

communications occur in written and spoken English. 

 

Question: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

Answer: The respondent should indicate which activities will occur on-site and which activities will occur 

remotely. 

 

Question: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: The respondent should indicate which activities will occur on-site and which activities will occur 

remotely. 

 

Question: Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer: No 


